
Attachment 1-E 

 

 

From: Griswold, Bruce {Mkt Function}  
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2015 4:10 PM 
To: Moore, Kyle {Mkt Function}; Clements, Paul {Mkt Function} 
Subject: RE: Thayn Hydro Draft PPA 08042015 - Insurance Question 

 

It would be something we need to run to ground with insurance folks who I think are in MEC.  I don’t 
have a name.  I am okay relaxing the standard a bit because they are operating and have a long track 
record but we need to check the box with insurance. 

 

Bruce Griswold 

PacifiCorp 

503.813.5218 Office 

503.702.1445 Cell 
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